information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the Rural Housing Service (RHS), including whether the information will have practical utility; (b) the accuracy of RHS's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used; (c) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology. Comments may be sent to Renita Bolden, Regulations and Paperwork Management Branch, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, STOP 0742, 1400 Independence Ave., SW., Washington, DC 20250. All responses to this notice will be summarized and included in the request for OMB approval. All comments will also become a matter of public record.

Dated: May 4, 2007.

### Russell T. Davis,

Administrator, Rural Housing Service. [FR Doc. E7–9128 Filed 5–10–07; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3410-XV-P

# COMMITTEE FOR PURCHASE FROM PEOPLE WHO ARE BLIND OR SEVERELY DISABLED

## **Procurement List; Proposed Additions**

**AGENCY:** Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled.

**ACTION:** Proposed additions to Procurement List.

**SUMMARY:** The Committee is proposing to add to the Procurement List a product and services to be furnished by nonprofit agencies employing persons who are blind or have other severe disabilities.

Comments Must Be Received on or Before: June 10, 2007.

ADDRESSES: Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled Jefferson Plaza 2, Suite 10800, 1421 Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, VA 22202–3259.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO SUBMIT COMMENTS CONTACT: Kimberly M. Zeich, Telephone: (703) 603–7740, Fax: (703) 603–0655, or e-mail CMTEFedReg@jwod.gov.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** This notice is published pursuant to 41 U.S.C

47(a) (2) and 41 CFR 51–2.3. Its purpose is to provide interested persons an opportunity to submit comments on the proposed actions.

If the Committee approves the proposed additions, the entities of the Federal Government identified in the notice for each product or service will be required to procure the products and services listed below from nonprofit agencies employing persons who are blind or have other severe disabilities.

#### **Regulatory Flexibility Act Certification**

I certify that the following action will not have a significant impact on a substantial number of small entities. The major factors considered for this certification were:

- 1. If approved, the action will not result in any additional reporting, recordkeeping or other compliance requirements for small entities other than the small organizations that will furnish the products and services to the Government.
- 2. If approved, the action will result in authorizing small entities to furnish the products and services to the Government.
- 3. There are no known regulatory alternatives which would accomplish the objectives of the Javits-Wagner-O'Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in connection with the products and services proposed for addition to the Procurement List.

Comments on this certification are invited. Commenters should identify the statement(s) underlying the certification on which they are providing additional information.

#### **End of Certification**

The following product and services are proposed for addition to Procurement List for production by the nonprofit agencies listed:

Product

Bag, Sand (Cotton).

NSN: 8105–00–782–2709—Bag, Sand. NPA: Southeast Vocational Alliance, Inc., Houston, TX.

Contracting Activity: Defense Supply Center, Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA.

#### Services

Service Type/Location: Custodial & Grounds Maintenance, Cannons Corners POE, 1295 Cannons Corners Road, Mooers Forks, NY.

Service Type/Location: Custodial & Grounds Maintenance, Churubusco POE, 1219 State Route 189, Churubusco, NY.

NPA: Citizen Advocates, Inc., Malone, NY.
Contracting Activity: Department of
Homeland Security, Customs and Border
Protection, Indianapolis, IN.

Service Type/Location: Mailing Services (Pharmacy), VISN-19 Eastern Colorado Health Care System, Denver, CO. NPA: Jewish Family Service of Colorado, Denver, CO.

Contracting Activity: VISN 19 Eastern Colorado Health Care System (ECHCS), Denver, CO.

Service Type/Location: Consolidated Mailroom Operations, Department of Homeland Security (Metro Washington, DC-VA-MD), Washington, DC.

NPA: ServiceSource, Inc., Alexandria, VA.
Contracting Activity: Department of
Homeland Security Headquarters,
Washington, DC.

#### G. John Heyer,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. E7–9115 Filed 5–10–07; 8:45 am]

# COMMITTEE FOR PURCHASE FROM PEOPLE WHO ARE BLIND OR SEVERELY DISABLED

# **Procurement List; Additions and Deletions**

**AGENCY:** Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled.

**ACTION:** Additions to and deletions from Procurement List.

**SUMMARY:** This action adds to the Procurement List services to be furnished by nonprofit agencies employing persons who are blind or have other severe disabilities, and deletes from the Procurement List products previously furnished by such agencies.

**DATES:** Effective Date: June 10, 2007. **ADDRESSES:** Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled, Jefferson Plaza 2, Suite 10800, 1421 Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, VA 22202–3259.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO SUBMIT COMMENTS CONTACT: Kimberly M. Zeich, Telephone: (703) 603–7740, Fax: (703) 603–0655, or e-mail CMTEFedReg@jwod.gov.

#### Additions

On March 9, 2007 the Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled published notice (72 FR 10641) of proposed additions to the Procurement List.

After consideration of the material presented to it concerning capability of qualified nonprofit agencies to provide the services and impact of the additions on the current or most recent contractors, the Committee has determined that the services listed below are suitable for procurement by the Federal Government under 41 U.S.C. 46–48c and 41 CFR 51–2.4.

# Regulatory Flexibility Act Certification

I certify that the following action will not have a significant impact on a substantial number of small entities. The major factors considered for this certification were:

- 1. The action will not result in any additional reporting, recordkeeping or other compliance requirements for small entities other than the small organizations that will furnish the services to the Government.
- 2. The action will result in authorizing small entities to furnish the services to the Government.
- 3. There are no known regulatory alternatives which would accomplish the objectives of the Javits-Wagner-O'Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in connection with the services proposed for addition to the Procurement List.

#### **End of Certification**

Accordingly, the following services are added to the Procurement List:

Services

- Service Type/Location: Furniture Moving Services, U.S. Department of Agriculture—Forest Service, Region 8, 1720 Peachtree Road, NW., Atlanta, GA. NPA: Bobby Dodd Institute, Inc., Atlanta, GA.
- Contracting Activity: U.S. Department of Agriculture—Forest Service, Atlanta, GA.
- Service Type/Location: Maintenance/ Custodial/Administrative Services, U.S. Department of Agriculture—Forest Service, Caribbean National Forest, Rio Grande, PR.
- NPA: The Corporate Source, Inc., New York,
- Contracting Activity: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, Cleveland,

#### **Deletions**

On March 9, 2007 the Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled published notice (72 FR10641) of proposed deletions to the Procurement List.

After consideration of the relevant matter presented, the Committee has determined that the products listed below are no longer suitable for procurement by the Federal Government under 41 U.S.C. 46–48c and 41 CFR 51–2.4.

#### **Regulatory Flexibility Act Certification**

I certify that the following action will not have a significant impact on a substantial number of small entities. The major factors considered for this certification were:

 The action may result in additional reporting, recordkeeping or other compliance requirements for small entities.

- 2. The action may result in authorizing small entities to furnish the products to the Government.
- 3. There are no known regulatory alternatives which would accomplish the objectives of the Javits-Wagner-O'Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in connection with the products deleted from the Procurement List.

#### **End of Certification**

Accordingly, the following products are deleted from the Procurement List:

Products

Perforator, Paper, Desk,

NSN: 7520-01-431-6246—Perforator, Paper, Desk.

NSN: 7520-01-431-6252—Perforator, Paper, Desk.

NPA: Foothill Workshop for the Handicapped, Inc., Pasadena, CA. Contracting Activity: Office Supplies & Paper Products Acquisition Ctr, New York, NY.

#### G. John Heyer,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. E7–9116 Filed 5–10–07; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6353–01–P

#### **DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE**

#### **Bureau of Industry and Security**

Action Affecting Export Privileges; Khalid Mahmood; In the Matter of Khalid Mahmood, 11505 Blue Ridge Drive, Beltsville, MD 20750, Respondent

# Order Relating to Khalid Mahmood

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce ("BIS") has notified Khalid Mahmood (hereinafter referred to as "Mahmood") of its intention to initiate an administrative proceeding against Mahmood pursuant to Section 766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations (currently codified at 15 CFR parts 730–774 (2006)) ("Regulations") <sup>1</sup> and Section 13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. app. sections 2401–2420 (2000)) ("Act"), <sup>2</sup> by issuing a proposed charging letter to Mahmood that alleged

that Mahmood committed six violations of the Regulations. Specifically, the charges are:

# Charge 1 15 CFR 764.2(d)— Conspiracy To Violate the Regulations

Beginning in or about February 2003 and continuing through in or about December 2004, Mahmood acted in concert with others, known and unknown, to do or bring about an act that violates the Regulations. The purpose of the conspiracy was to export lift truck parts ("parts") items subject to the Regulations ("EAR 99"3) and the Iranian Transactions Regulations,<sup>4</sup> from the United States to Iran without the required U.S. Government authorization. In furtherance of the conspiracy, Mahmood facilitated the export of parts from the United States through the United Arab Emirates ("UAE") to Iran. Pursuant to Section 746.7 of the Regulations, authorization was required from the Office of Foreign Assets Control, U.S. Department of Treasury ("OFAC") before the parts could be exported to Iran. Failure to obtain authorization from OFAC is a violation of the Regulations. In so doing, Mahmood committed one violation of Section 764.2(d) of the Regulations.

# Charges 2–6 15 CFR 764.2(b)— Causing the Export of Lift Truck Parts to Iran Without the Required Authorizations

On five occasions between on or about March 28, 2003 and on or about December 18, 2003, Mahmood caused the doing of an act prohibited by the Regulations. Specifically, Mahmood coordinated the shipping of parts, items subject to the Regulations ("EAR 99") and the Iranian Transactions Regulations, from the United States to Iran through the UAE without the required U.S. Government authorizations. Pursuant to Section 560.204 of the Iranian Transactions Regulations, an export to a third country intended for transshipment to Iran is a transaction subject to the Iranian Transactions Regulations. Pursuant to Section 746.7 of the Regulations, authorization was required from OFAC for the shipment of the parts from the United States to Iran. Failure to obtain authorization from OFAC is a violation of the Regulations. By causing these exports in this manner, Mahmood committed five violations of Section 764.2(b) of the Regulations.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>The violations charged occurred between 2003 and 2004. The Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the 2003–2004 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR part 730–774 (2003–2004)). The 2006 Regulations govern the procedural aspects of the case.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the most recent being that of August 2, 2006 (71 FR 44,551 (Aug. 7, 2006)), has continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701–1706 (2000)) ("IEEPA").

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> EAR 99 is a designation for items subject to the Regulations that are not listed on the Commerce Control List.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> The Iranian Transactions Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 31 CFR part 560 (2006).